



LEVEL:

Graduate

TYPE:

Change Existing Certificate

DELIVERY METHOD: (USF Policy)

On Campus Only

TITLE OF SUBMISSION:

If submission is for a course, please include course prefix and number, along with the full title, if this is a program; please list the degree and title, e.g., BS in Elementary Education, Ph.D. in Educational Leadership, etc.

Diversity in Education

COURSES: Is this a required course in a degree program or a certificate program or will be

taught or used in a program area? No If Yes, Is the Program Change Attached? No

• If yes, which one?

UNDERGRADUATE

o Is this course going to be submitted to fulfill the requirements for FKL (Gen Ed)? No

o If yes, which one? NOT APPLICABLE

GRADUATE

• Is this course to be considered as part of the College approved core? No

• If yes, it will be used to fulfill the: NOT APPLICABLE

PROGRAMS: (Graduate or Undergraduate)

▪ Is this an initial teacher certification program? No

▪ If no, is this program reviewed by CAEP? No

ASSESSMENT OFFICE REVIEW

(signature obtained prior to submission to either UPC or GPC)

- Courses/Programs leading to teacher certification and/or programs reviewed by CAEP and/or SACS
- Certificates(New or Revised)

Kristine Hogarty

DATE

STUDENT ADVISING SERVICES OFFICE (SAS) REVIEW

(signature obtained prior to submission to UPC or GPC)

- Courses/Programs leading to initial teacher certification and/or Reviewed by CAEP(including Exercise Science)

Jeany McCarthy

DATE

PROGRAM COORDINATOR REVIEW/APPROVAL

If this submission is a required course in a program, or to be taught or used in a program area and/or a Program Revision, the Program Coordinator's Signature is required or is a revision to an existing program.

[Signature]
Program Coordinator's Signature DATE 1/22/18

SIGNATURE APPROVALS (Choose appropriate persons from the drop down menus)

Dr. Barbara Shireliffe - EPS Department Chair <i>(Signs prior to submission)</i>	<i>[Signature]</i>	1/22/2018
Dr. Michael Sherry - GPC Chair Committee Chair <i>(Signs after approval)</i>	<i>[Signature]</i>	02/13/18
Dr. Ilene Berson- FPC Chair Faculty Council Chair <i>(Signs after approval)</i>	<i>[Signature]</i>	2/7/18
Dr. Ann Cranston-Gingras- Graduate Dean/Associate Dean <i>(Signs after approval)</i>	<i>[Signature]</i>	2/7/18



PAGE 2

Initiating Faculty Member Certification

I confirm that this course or the changes to or termination of this course/program does not impact other Departments/programs, so no concurrence is needed.

I confirm that I have researched potential areas of concurrence across the USF system and have notified those Institutions/Departments of this proposed course/program action - these areas are listed below and signed memo(s) and/or email(s) is/are attached to this page.*

Lauren Braunstein

Printed Name of Initiating Faculty Member

Lauren Braunstein SIGNATURE

1/22/2018 DATE

CONSULTING DEPARTMENTS/UNITS/CONCURRENCES

(*MUST attach a signed memo and/or emails providing supporting remarks or rationale for disapproval):

NAME OF UNIT/DEPARTMENT: LEADERSHIP, COUNSELING, ADULT CARE & HIGHER ED

CHECK ALL THAT APPLY: [X] APPROVED* [] DISAPPROVED* [] MEMO ATTACHED*

JUDITH A. PONTICAL

Name/Title

[Signature]

Signature

1/26/2018

Date

NAME OF UNIT/DEPARTMENT: [Redacted]

CHECK ALL THAT APPLY: [] APPROVED* [] DISAPPROVED* [] MEMO ATTACHED*

[Redacted]

Name/Title

Signature

Date

NAME OF UNIT/DEPARTMENT: [Redacted]

CHECK ALL THAT APPLY: [] APPROVED* [] DISAPPROVED* [] MEMO ATTACHED*

[Redacted]

Name/Title

Signature

Date

Memo: Summary of Changes to Diversity certificate

Revised: January 22, 2018

Below are the changes proposed for the Diversity certificate:

In an effort to bring our graduate certificate in Diversity in Education in compliance with BOG Regulations and SACSCOC guidelines, we have proposed the following changes to the certificate.

The removal of the category of "Elective" courses. As a result, the following "elective" courses are removed from the catalog:

EEC 6415 Diversity in Home/School (3 credits)

LAE 6316 Trends in Literature in a Diverse Society (3 credits) (may be listed as RED6656)

FLE 6167 Cross Cultural Issues in Teaching ESOL (3 credits)

EGI 5051 Nature and Needs of the Gifted (3 credits)

MHS 6420 Multicultural Counseling with Diverse Populations (3 credits)*

SDS 6701 Issues in Diversity (2 credits)*

EMR 6052 Advanced Theory & Practice of Intellectual Disabilities (3 credits)*

Instead of Core and Elective courses, the following are the four required courses for the 13- credit graduate certificate:

EDF 6883 Issues in Multicultural Education (4 credits)

EDF 6705 Gender & the Educational Process (3 credits)

ECW 6696 Equity and Access in the New Economy (3 credits)

ADE 7677 Emerging Trends in Adult Education: Critical Race Theory (3 credits)

These changes will ensure the certificate is accessible and consistent from a curriculum standpoint.

Thank you,

Lauren Braunstein

isaacl@usf.edu

Graduate Certificate Change Form

Save blank form to desktop, then fill in fields. Submit original, signed copy to Graduate Certificates, SVC1072.

Name of Graduate Certificate: Diversity in Education Date: Jan 22, 2018
 College: Education Department: Educational and Psychological Studies

CONTACTS

Position	Name	Phone	E-mail Address	Location	Mail Point
Grad Cert Director	Lauren Braunstein	4-8105	isaacl@usf.edu	EDU 381L	EDU 105
Advisor					
Admin. Asst.					

Non-substantive changes, such as changing certificate directors or certificate titles, can be approved by the Dean of the Graduate School or the Director of Graduate Certificates. All other changes must be approved by the Graduate Council before they can be implemented. Attendance before the Curriculum Subcommittee by the certificate program director or a representative is required. Please contact the Office of Graduate Certificates at 974-2442 for meeting schedule.

DIRECTIONS

- Complete **both the current requirement and the proposed change** fields.
- Provide a **brief justification** for the change on page two of this form.
- Get the approval and **signatures of your department chair and associate dean**.
- Other signatures will be obtained by the Office of Graduate Certificates.
- Send the original, signed document to the Office of Graduate Certificates in SVC1072.

Type of Change*	Current Requirement	Proposed Change
Removal of Elective	EEC 6415 Diversity of Home/School	
	LAE 6316 Trends in Literature in a Div Soc	
	FLE 6167 Cross Cult Iss in Teaching ESOL	
	EGI 5051 Nature and Needs of the Gifted	
	MHS 6439 Multicult Couns with Div Pops	
	SDS 6701 Issues in Div	
	EMR 6052 Adv. Theory&Prac of Intellect Dis	
Addition Required Course	EDF 6883 Issues in Multicultural Education	ECW 6696 Equity and Access in the New Economy (new required)
	EDF 6705 Gender & the Educational Proc	ADE 7677 Emerging Trends in Adult Ed:
		Critical Race Theory (new required)

*director, title, admission requirement, required course, elective course, other

PURPOSE

Describe why the change(s) are needed and how the graduate certificate will be improved:

In an effort to bring our current graduate certificate in Diversity in Education in compliance with BOG Regulations and SACSCOC guidelines, we have proposed the above changes to the certificate. The changes will make the certificate more accessible and streamlined for graduate students. There are now four required courses (13 total credits) so that all students who pursue the certificate will have a consistent curriculum.

APPROVALS

Position	Name	Signature	Date
Department Chair	Barbara Shirdiffe	Barbara Shirdiffe	1/22/2018
College Committee Chair	Michael Stoney	Michael Stoney	02/13/18
College Assoc. Dean	Ann Cranston-Ginger	[Signature]	2/7/18
Graduate Council Chair			
Graduate Certificates	Kathleen H. Barnes		

Diversity in Education

Description

The Certificate addresses diverse issues in education by social class, race/ethnicity/culture, gender, and exceptionality. Additionally, the courses define policy and practice problems associated with education and health/welfare in an increasingly pluralistic society.

Course location/delivery

Certificate is offered at the Tampa campus.

Application process

To learn about the application process, and to access the application, please review our [application process](#).

Requirements

A total of 13 credit hours are required. The following are the required courses:

- EDF 6883 Issues in Multicultural Education (4 credits)
- EDF 6705 Gender & the Educational Process (3 credits)
- ECW 6696 Equity and Access in the New Economy (3 credits)
- ADE 7677 Emerging Trends in Adult Education: Critical Race Theory (3 credits)

Courses may be substituted with approval of the Certificate Director.

Contacts

Lauren B. Braunstein
813-974-8105
isaaci@usf.edu

Deirdre Cobb-Roberts
813-974-8119
cobbrob@usf.edu

Graduate Certificates
813-974-4926
[send email](#)

Lauren Isaac 1/22/2018 9:26 AM

Deleted: 2

Lauren Isaac 1/22/2018 9:27 AM

Deleted: There are (7) eight hours of required coursewo

Lauren Isaac 1/22/2018 9:27 AM

Deleted: rk

Lauren Isaac 1/22/2018 9:28 AM

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the same style

Lauren Isaac 1/22/2018 9:27 AM

Deleted: .

Lauren Isaac 1/22/2018 9:27 AM

Deleted: Electives

1

Lauren Isaac 1/22/2018 9:28 AM

Deleted: Barbara Shircliffe .
813-974-4001 .
shirclif@usf.edu .

Electives

Select two courses, at least five (5) hours, from the following list:

EEC 6415 Diversity in Home/School (3 credits)

LAE 6316 Trends in Literature in a Diverse Society (3 credits) (may be listed as RED6656)

FLE 6167 Cross Cultural Issues in Teaching ESOL (3 credits)

EGI 5051 Nature and Needs of the Gifted (3 credits)

MHS 6420 Multicultural Counseling with Diverse Populations (3 credits)*

SDS 6701 Issues in Diversity (2 credits)*

EMR 6052 Advanced Theory & Practice of Intellectual Disabilities (3 credits)*

*These courses have prerequisites and may not be available to all students.